Christopher Cooney

CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 02, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03284-15

Subject: FW: FPUC Service Address Update

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 5:58 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: FPUC Service Address Update

CMS has now been updated in all of the following dockets:

DOCKET STATUS
150117-GU Active
150104-EQ Active
150089-EG Active
15007 3-GU Active
150031-GU Active
150004-GU Active
150003-GU Active
150002-EG Active
150001-El Active
140226-El Active
140224-GU Monitor
140001-El Litigation

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 4:03 PM
To: GCL - Division

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FPUC Service Address Update

[ just spoke to Beth Keating concerning FPUC’s mailing address. Beth said FPUC is in the
process of moving and is NO longer located at 911 South 8t Street, Fernandina Beach, FL


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 02, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03284-15


32034. FPUC is currently in a “temporary” location for the next 4-6 weeks while its new
permanent location is being remodeled.

To avoid confusion, Beth plans on filing a notice of address change with the Clerk’s office
for all FPUC dockets once FPUC moves into its new address, instead of filing an address
update now and again in a month. Since the Commission is moving more toward
electronic filing and service, Beth asked that all notifications and documents for FPUC be
sent documents electronically to Cheryl Martin and/or Aleida Socarras. Their email
addresses are:

Cheryl Martin: Cheryl Martin@chpk.com
Aleida Socarras: ASocarras@chpk.com
Thanks!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lee Gilbert

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Kelley Corbari

Subject: RE: 150004-GU FPUC Service Address

OK, That sounds fine.

Thanks!

Lee Gilbent
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Economic Regulation

Phone:; 850-413-6648

* Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kelley Corbari
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Lee Gilbert



Cc: Greg Shafer; Leslie Ames; Lee Eng Tan; Keino Young
Subject: FW: 150004-GU FPUC Service Address

Lee -

[ will let you know what Beth says. The Orders were sent to the address that FPUC listed in its
filings.

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

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 3:22 PM

To: 'Beth Keating (bkeating@gunster.com)'

Cc: Leslie Ames; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: RE: 150004-GU FPUC Service Address

Beth - Same thing happened in 150002-EG.

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

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 3:19 PM

To: Beth Keating (bkeating@gunster.com)
Cc: Leslie Ames

Subject: 150004-GU FPUC Service Address




Hi Beth,

The copies of the Amended OEP that were sent to Cheryl Martin and Aleida Socarras at
FPUC were returned “as undeliverable” to the Clerk’s office. The copies were sent to the
address listed on FPUC'’s filings. Could you please verify that is the correct service address
for Cheryl and Aleida?

Cheryl Martin/Aleida Socarras
911 South 8t Street
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034.

Thanks so much!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





